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MC MONTGOMERY

COLLEGE MEMORANDUM
To: All Employees and All Enrolled Students
From: Middle States Co-chairs: Tonya Addleman, Dr. Glenda Hernandez Tittle, Dr. Sylvea Hollis

Subject: Reaccreditation with the Middle States Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE)

Date: September 8, 2025

Welcome to the 2025-2026 academic year!

As you heard Dr. Williams mention in his State-of-the-College address during the Fall Convocation, this is
a very important year for the College as it relates to the self-study process for reaccreditation with the
Middle States Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE). With your input and feedback, the steering
committee and working groups will prepare a draft of the self-study report and begin preparations for an
evaluation team site visit in the spring of 2027.

We, as the co-chairs, will be increasing our communication with you and providing you with opportunities
to learn more about reaccreditation, identify ways in which your work contributes to student success, and
point to evidence that demonstrates compliance with the standards and the College’s continuous
improvement.

To stay up-to-date on our progress, be sure to check out the Middle States website, watch for updates in
Inside MC, and look over the Middle States Micro-Minute we will be sending regularly.

We continue to invite faculty, staff, and students to serve on the working groups. Please complete this brief

form if you are interested, or reach out to middlestateself-study@montgomerycollege.edu for more

information. We are specifically seeking faculty members and students to join our team but encourage
anyone who has interest to apply.

We look forward to connecting and engaging with you throughout the semester.
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